DOJ - Legal

From: Alec Saunders

To: Chicago Project Team; SYS Winlntl Sub Product/Program Mgrs
Cec: Baker Street Irregulars

Subject: Win_News: what is it and what's on it.

Date: Wednesday, Juns 01, 1994 5:30PM

During the last month we hava put 8 number of elactronic information distribution network; in place to
distribute Chicage information. The goal is to achieve near simultaneous distribution of Chicago
information woridwide. So, international PM's = = > HEADS UP (grin).

The material we're distributing consists of whitepapars, press releases, guides, speeches, powerpoint
siides, and 0&A's. The information we have sent out so far includes:

BILL_EMA DOC 53,760 05-11-894 2:17p Bill_ema.dac
Bill G's keynote address at the EMA.

CHICCQA2 DOC 47,104 02-07-94 10:35a CHICOQA2.00C
The January Chicago Q&A

GATCMXS3 DOC 62,976 05-11-84 3:53p Gatcmx93.doc

Bill's speech at COMDEX 1993
LEHMAN DOC 45,056 05-11-94 2:34p Lebman.doc

Bill's speech to Shesrson Lehman
REVGUID3 ZIP 1,042,321 06-01-84 2:32p Revguid3.zip
The Chicago Reviewers Guide for M6
INETQA&A DOC 7.168 04-25-94 1:17p INETQ&A.DOC
Q&A on Microsoft and the Internet.
DOOMHI PCX 301,656 04-20-94 5:35p DOOMHI.PCX
Hi res screen shat froﬁm WinDoom
T DOOMLD  PCX 132,628 04-20-94 5:34p DOOMLO.PCX
Lo res screen shot from WinCoom
GAMES PPT 49,664 04-22-94 4:28p GAMES.FPT
PPT from the WinG launch. .
GAMESUM DOC 222,720 04.22-94 1:16p GAMESUM.DOC
Writing HOT Games for Windows guide fram the WinG launch,
MMEDIA DOC 129,536 12-19-83 7:32p MMEDIA.DOC
What ts Multi-Media backgrounder.

VFW118G DOC 23,562 05-11-94 2:56p viwilbg.doc "18C 50512635

Video {or Windows 1.1 Backgrounder
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WINGTECH PPT 45,668 04-22-94 6:24p WINGTECH.PPT
Technical presentation from the WinG launch,
WING_PR DOC 12,288 04-20-94 7:46p WING_PR.DOC

WinG press release
NETBACK2 DOC 552,060 05-17-94 10:34z NETBACK2.DOC

Chicago Networking Backgroundar
QBJECT? DOC 609,792 05-11-84 2:42p Object7.doc

Microsoft's Object Strategy whitepaper
OLEBG2 DOC 242,688 05-11-94 3:41p Olebg2.doc

OLE 2 Backgrounder
OLEQA DOC 49,152 056-11-94 3:43p Oleqa.doc

OLE Q&A
P&PTCHBG DOC 81,294 03-21-83 7:35p P&PTCHBG.DOC

P&P backgrounder (this one is quite old}

GAMEZ2PR DOC 13,824 05-11-84 2:30p Gamelpr.doc
SHIVAPR DOC 23,040 05-11-94 2:50p Shivapr.doc
WAD11094 0OC 31,744 05-11-94 3:50p Wad11094.doc
WwaD4A26PR DOC 15,360 05-11-94 2:57p Wad426pr.doc
WFW394PR DOC 16,384 05-11-94 2:58p Wfw394pr.doc
WNHCPR DOC 13,824 05-11-94 3:50p Wnhepr.doc

Various Chicago related press releases.
REMOTQ&A DOC 11,776 05-17-94 10:35a REMOTQ&A.DOC

Chicago remote / mobile computing G&A
MGMT2 DOC 142,848 03-18-94 10:04p MGMT2.00C

Systems Management whitepaper

TAPIBGY DOC 230,912 03-22-94 10:58a TAPIBG1.D0C
TAPIQRA DCC 15,360 03-22-94 10:592 TAPIQ&A.DOC

TAPI Backgrounder and O&A.
TCPIPQ&A DOC 10,240 05-16-94 10:242 TCPIPQ&A.DOC

TCPAIP O&A

BIGPICT DOC 27.136 01.06-94 12:10a BIGPIC7.DCC
GREAT11 DOC 33,280 02-21-94 11:53a GREAT11.00C
MSONART DOC 49,931 01-28-94 7:22p Msdnart.doc
VCSTRTWF DOC 67,072 05-11-94 2:55p Vcstnwp.doc

Developer oriented files.
We're in the process of getting thé Ul Style Guide enline as well.

So. how are we distributing these files? Through a number of vehicies.
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{11 The Micrasoft FTP server contains all of these files. Customers connect 10 ftp.microsoft-com to
retrieve them from the \peropsys\win_news\chicago directory.

{2) The Microsoft WWW server contains many, but not all, of these files in hypertext form accessibie to
Mosaic users and other users of the internet WWW server. Connect to http:/fwww.microsoft.com

{2} The MSDL aiso contains a completa listing of these files.

{4} Online systems. On Compuserve GO WINNEWS, OCther systems currently working with us include
PRODIGY, AOL, and GENIE,

{5) Builetin Board Networks - FIDO*Net, Canada Remote Systems, and Windows Online also contain
complete sets of thess files.
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